



ANDREAS  
LINDINGER

Business Consultant  
Sustainability Expert  
Urbanist



CONTACT ME

- Vorgartenstrasse 120A/13  
1020 Vienna  
Austria
- +43 699 11834388
- info@andreaslindinger.at
- www.andreaslindinger.at
- linkedin.com/in/lindinger
- twitter.com/lindinger



CAREER OBJECTIVE

*"Many small people who in many small places do many small things can alter the face of the world." (Berlin Wall)*

I am a...

- Business Consultant** offering a management and finance background
- Sustainability Expert** experienced in sustainable mobility, energy and innovation
- Urban Thinker** passionate about livable cities and next-generation mobility

...who wants to leverage his skills, expertise and international experience to collaborate within teams and across networks to address today's interdisciplinary challenges in urban environments and find socially, environmentally and economically sustainable solutions for urban mobility, infrastructure and development.



WORK EXPERIENCE

**Urban Management & Energy Efficiency Consultant** 5/2015 – Present  
denkstatt Vienna, Austria

- Providing smart city consulting for developing smart cities, quarters and regions
- Working on projects in the interconnected areas of mobility, energy and buildings
- Supporting businesses with energy efficiency and mobility management projects with regards to environmental subsidies and the Austrian energy efficiency law
- Leading a Horizon 2020 project in the area of energy efficient building renovations, including conceptual and technical implementation, stakeholder engagement, PR
- Developing the business area "Smart Urban Management"

**EU Expert Evaluator** 6/2014 – 5/2016  
European Commission Research Executive Agency Online

- Evaluated Horizon 2020 SME Instrument proposals in the transportation sector
- Assessed the proposals' market opportunity, business case and growth potential

**Environmental Subsidies Consultant** 9/2013 – 4/2015  
M27 Finance Vienna, Austria

- Advised businesses on energy efficiency, mobility, innovation and smart city projects
- Analyzed technical/economic project attributes, calculated environmental impact
- Developed project factsheets and coordinated the grant management process

**Business Administrator** 11/2012 – 3/2013  
BC Hydro Vancouver, BC, Canada

- Improved the quality of a large-volume engineering drawing records system
- Applied technical understanding and data analysis to improve consistency

**Senior Consultant Valuation Services** 10/2006 – 3/2012  
Deloitte Vienna, Austria

- Executed business valuations and litigation, financial modeling and related projects
- Prepared valuation reports and did peer group analyses, cost of capital derivations, business plan plausibility checks and business/economic/industry research

# ANDREAS LINDINGER



## SKILLS

### Analytic and business reasoning

- ⇒ Use analytic and research skills
- ⇒ Unpack complex problems
- ⇒ Align sustainability and business

### Flexibility and transdisciplinarity

- ⇒ Be open-minded and creative
- ⇒ Address interconnected issues
- ⇒ Adapt in response to feedback

### Leadership and communication

- ⇒ Collaborate across networks
- ⇒ Execute projects effectively
- ⇒ Communicate and drive change



## LANGUAGES

**German** Native proficiency

**English** Full professional proficiency

**French** Elementary proficiency



## INTERESTS

### General interests

- ⇒ Politics, media and economics
- ⇒ Energy and climate change
- ⇒ Football and ice hockey

### Information technology

- ⇒ MS Windows/Office, Mac OS
- ⇒ Web, CMS and Social Media
- ⇒ Photo and video editing

### Leisure activities

- ⇒ Walking/running, biking, football
- ⇒ Reading, listening to podcasts
- ⇒ Cooking and baking



## EDUCATION

**Next-Generation Transportation Certificate** 9/2014 – 1/2016  
Simon Fraser University Vancouver, BC Online

- Pursued SFU's new professional certificate program on multimodal transportation and sustainable urban development (four interactive 12-week modules)
- Studied next-generation transportation strategies to advance sustainable cities through international case studies and policies on different modes of transportation
- Worked with a group of professional peers with different geographic/professional backgrounds, ideas and experiences and learned from renowned mobility experts

**Master in International Business** 9/2001 – 10/2005  
University of Applied Sciences Kufstein Kufstein, Austria

- Graduated with distinction and received an award for the best diploma thesis
- Pursued one year of exchange studies in Dublin as well as two 5-month Corporate Finance internships in Berlin (Knaup Scharpff Associats) and Vienna (PwC)

**Exchange year in International Finance** 9/2003 – 5/2004  
Dublin Institute of Technology Dublin, Ireland

- Specialized in International Finance and Management during exchange studies



## PROJECTS & VOLUNTEERING

**City Organizer and Founder** 1/2014 – Present  
Jane's Walk Vienna Vienna, Austria

- Organizing the international Jane's Walk festival in Vienna, the Jane's Talk discussions and other activities (e.g. Walk21 Urban Lab) to celebrate Jane Jacobs' legacy
- Leading the Jane's Walk Vienna team, coordinating events, networking (global/local)
- Communicating the project: website, social media, newsletter, design and PR

**Urbanism Blogger** 2/2009 and 9/2013 – Present  
AndreasLindinger.AT and Vienncover.com Vienna, Austria

- Addressing the urbanism-climate-sustainability nexus on AndreasLindinger.AT
- Discussing and sharing urban projects, best practices and ideas from Vienna and Vancouver as two particularly sustainable and livable cities on Vienncover.com

**Project Support Mobility Agency Vienna** 10/2014 – 7/2015  
**SWITCH** Vienna, Austria

- Supported Vienna's Mobility Agency in conceptualizing/implementing the EU project SWITCH to encourage behavioral changes to active modes in life changing moments

**Urban Innovator** 4/2014 – 11/2014  
Living Grätzel Vienna, Austria

- Conceptualized a "social pop-up" that temporarily creates livable, participatory and diverse public spaces and addresses the issues of solidarity and social innovation

**Volunteer** 9/2012 – 10/2012  
SFU Public Square and Museum of Vancouver Vancouver, BC, Canada

- Did research for a citizen engagement project combining design and urban life
- Pursued note-taking/blogging roles on transportation and civic engagement issues